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Bayard Timber Frame House Co 1830-18140
CE- 1040

Near St, Augustine
Private

This farm borders (CE-i04/, Clayton-Ellison-Plumb) the
previous farm and also has a history of out of County ownership.
Richard H, Bayard of Philadelphia owned the house and farm in
the late 1860's when he devised the farm to his grandson
Christian Bayard Bors by will in April of 1868 (will book 11/361),
The house is one of a few heavy timber frame structures from
the second quarter of the 19th century with exposed corner posts,.
Its occurence is not extremely unusual or unexpected since.ﬁé;r4kdhniadﬂ"“

s TimE
The practice at least in

members and later balloon framing,.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bayard-$imber frame house c. 1830-1840 is a 2&
story four bay by one room center hall house that
faces east with the main gable on a north/south axis,

The entire house rests on a full fieldstone foundation
and is totally sheathed with asbestos shingles over
weatherboard siding. The steeply pitched composition
tile roof has a plain boxed cornice at its base, Timber
frame construction is especially evident in the southwest
and northesast corner where the corner posts have not been
covered. There is a heavy bead on each post.

The east (main) facade is primarily plain with 6/6
gash windows with beaded corner surrounds. The entrance
occupies the second bay from the north of the main.@ﬁﬂﬂh&k
It has been replaced with a modern door. A shed porch
with champhered posts covers the first floor. Shutter
lintels do remain on the window surrounds without their
shutters.

, The south end is basically plain except for a new
6/6 sash on the first floor and two four pane attic
lights that flank the brick chimney. The eaves are not
extended but closed with a plain bargeboard,

The west side is basically the same as the front
with four 6/6 sash on the first floor and three on the
gsecond, A 6/6 gabled dormer lights the attic.

The north end of the main block, besides having its
own end stack and attic lights, has a 1% story shed
kitchen addition. The exterior detailing remains in line
with the rest of the house. The first floor interior of
the kitchen has been remodeled but the second floor hsas
survived untouched. Access is gained by a winder stair
in the southwest corner of the kitchen and leads to
two rooms on the second floor which are separated by a
raised six panel door with later 19th century stamped
iron door latch and handle,
or e n bloclu—
The south parlorAnas its second quarter of the 19th
¢ entury mantle with thumb and astragal moldings around
opening. A plain frieze supports“molded shelf, West of
- the fireplace is a six panel closet door and six panel door
to second floor stair. A simply molded chair rail extends
around most of the room along with a heavily beaded baseboard.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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It appears as if one middle wall has been removed
to make the firsit floor a hall/parlor arrangement. The
present hall has a very plain mid 19th century mantel
with an adjacent winder stair to the second floor,
Detailing remains basically the same on the second floor
and the attic 1s finished.

The basement has flat arch chimney supports and pit
sawn floor joists,
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-

The Bayard Timber frame house is rather unusual
since it is such a late use of a heavy timber frame
with exposed corner posts. By this time most frame
houses have completely covered structural frames.

Brief research has taken this property back to the
Bayard Family ownership. It is ownly through surviving
woodwork that a possible construction date of 1830-1840
could be given.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

QIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE é)R COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[§1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / FITLE
Paul B. Touwart Historic Sites# Surveyor
ORGANIZATION ' DATE
Cecil County Committee 9/21/80
STREET & NUMBER > ) TELEPHONE
Cecil County Courthouse 398-0200 wxt 150
. CITY OR TOWN STATE

Elkton Yaryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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